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0 70 ct Y a - e>- Marguerite McLean 

From: Milstead, Natalie [NBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCO COM] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc state fl us 

Subject: 

Attachments: 1st qtr 201 1 pdf 

Wednesday, May 04,201 1 4 5 3  PM 

Gulf Power Company's First Quater Flatbtll report 

A. s/Susan D. Ritenour Gulf  Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola FL 32520 
850.444.6231 
sdriteno@southernco.com 

B. Docket No. 040442-El 

C. Gulf Power Company 

D. 

E. 

Document consists of 2 pages 

The attached document is Gulf Power Company's First Quarter-2011 Flatbill report. 

-NO. DATE 

5151201 1 



May 3,201 1 

A SOUIHERN COMPANY 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Re: Docket No. 040442-El 

Enclosed is Gulf Power Company’s FlatSilP first quarter - 201 1 report as 
required in FPSC Order No. PSC-04-1052-TRF-El. If you have any questions, 
please give me a call. 

Sincerely, 

nbm 

Enclosure 

cc wiencl.: Beggs & Lane 
J. A. Stone, Esq. 

DOCUMENTNO. DATE 




